
HILLTOP POINT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

DECEMBER 18, 2025  
 

AGENDA PACKAGE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE, SUITE 300 
TAMPA. FL 33067 

 

Page 1



Board of Supervisors:                                                                                                     Staff:                                         
Tatiana Pagan, Chairman                                                          Bryan Radcliff, District Manager 
Aaron Spinks, Vice Chairman                                         Jere L. Earlywine, District Counsel 
John Blakley, Assistant Secretary  Tonja Stewart, District Engineer 
Lee Thompson, Assistant Secretary  Paul Young, Inframark Field Services 
Jared Rossi, Assistant Secretary  Chris Wallen, Steadfast Landscape 
  Jason Combee, Steadfast Landscape 
  Nancy Hix, Accountant II 

District Office:  Meeting Location: 
Pan Am Circle, Suite 300  In person: 16615 Crosspointe Run, Land O' Lakes, FL 
Tampa, FL 33607                                                               Participate remotely: Microsoft Teams Join the meeting now 
(813) 873-7300  OR dial in for audio only (646) 838-1601 
   Meeting ID: 288 118 779 426 2 
   Passcode: 46EC3xs7 

Hilltop Point 
Community Development District 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, December 18, 2025 – 10:15 a.m. 

 
The Regular Meeting of Hilltop Point Community Development District will be held at The 
Springhill Suites by Marriott Tampa Suncoast Parkway located at 16615 Crosspointe Run, 
Land O’ Lakes, FL 34638. 

 
Microsoft Teams Meeting: Join the meeting now 

Meeting ID: 288 118 779 426 2 Call in (audio only): +1 (646) 838-1601 

Passcode: 46EC3xs7  Phone Conference ID: 258 297 363# 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

2. Audience Comments – Three- (3) Minute Time Limit 

3. Accounting Staff Report 

4. Business Items 

     A. Discussion of Swale/Legal Issues………………………………………………...Page 4 

          1. Eastside Grading Revision 2 Markup 

          2. Field Swale Photos 

     3. Post Storm Pictures 

     B. Consideration of Revised Pressure Washing Proposal……………………………Page 23 

          1. Service Map Phase 1 

     C. Discussion of Meeting Location Change…………………………………………Page 26  

     D. Consideration of Resolution 2026-02; Removing of the Assistant Treasurer...…..Page 27 

5. Consent Agenda 

    A. Approval of Meeting Minutes…………………………………………………….Page 28 

        1. November 17, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes   

Page 2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjkwNTc4MDctNDMxMC00OGEzLWEzM2QtY2E5NWE0MWMxMjJl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2268941597-0dce-42d7-9cfb-4a3ad7890d37%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjkwNTc4MDctNDMxMC00OGEzLWEzM2QtY2E5NWE0MWMxMjJl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2268941597-0dce-42d7-9cfb-4a3ad7890d37%22%7d


December 18, 2025  Hilltop Point CDD 

B. Acceptance of Financials………………………………………………………….....Page 31  

        1. October 2025 

    C. Acceptance of the Check Registers………………………………………………..Page 41 

        1. October 2025 

    D. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Report…...……………………….Page 43 

        1. October 2025 

6. Staff Reports 

    A. Field Inspection Report……………………………………………………...……Page 89 

    1. December Field Inspection Report 

    B. District Counsel 

    C. District Engineer 

    D. District Manager 

7. Supervisor Requests 

8. Audience Comments – Three- (3) Minute Time Limit 

9. Adjournment  

 
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 28, 2026 at 10:15 a.m. 

 

Page 3



SWALE

129

12
9

129

129

12
9

12
9

130

130

130

131

13
1

12
7

127

12
7

12
7

v

v

v

v

v

v

v
v

v
v

v v v v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v
v

ST-05

ST-15

ST-16

ST-04

ST-03

ST-02 ST-17

ST-01

FFE=
FPE=

D 129.1
1128.6

FFE=
FPE=

D 129.2
2128.7

FFE=
FPE=

D 129.4
3128.9

FFE=
FPE=

D 129.6
4129.1

FFE=
FPE=

D 129.9
5129.4

FFE=
FPE=

B 130.2
6129.7

FFE=
FPE=

B 130.5
7130.0

FFE=
FPE=

B 130.7
8130.2

FFE=
FPE=

B 130.9
9130.4

FFE=
FPE=

D 131.1
10130.6

FFE=
FPE=

D 131.4
11130.9

FFE=
FPE=

D 132.1
12131.6

133.0
132.5

FFE=
FPE=

A 132.6
166132.1

118
119

120
121

122
123

124

125

11
7

11
8

11
9

12
0

12
1

12
2

12
2

117 118 119 120 121 122
122

123123 124
124
124

125
125

126126

127127

119

12
0

120

120

120

120

120
121

122

123

124

125

130

131

132

133

131.37

130.81

130.66

130.44

130.24

130.09

129.81
129.55

129.29

130.03 129.03
128.77

128.55

128.32

12
8.

09

129.68

129.72

125.36

127.63

127.99

128.11

128.33

128.61

128.46
128.34

12
8.

22

128.47

128.61

127.71

128.08

129.68

128.00

128.00

129.55

128.77

130.28

PH
A
S
E-I

(C
O

N
S
TR

U
C
TED

)
x x x x x x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x

EXISTING FENCE

v

v

v

v

v

v

v
v

v
v

v v v v

v

v

4+
00

4+
61

30
+00

31+00

32+00

33+0034+00
35+00

36+00

PC STA. 30+62.53

PC
 S

TA
. 

34
+

83
.0

6

PT
 S

TA
. 

32
+

65
.5

4

D
R
A
-5

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v

v
v

  Pool D
eck

+
/-6

,5
5

0
 S

F

122.00

121.0

121.0 121.0

121.0

122.17

122.17

123.0

123.0

124.0

124.0

124.81

124.81

125.04

125.04

125.36

125.36

125.0

125.0

126.17

126.72
128.19 126.96 127.11  126.83 127.11

30" ADS NYLOPLAST
DRAIN BASIN
TOP EL: 125.00
INV (N): 120.60

12" ADS YARD DRAIN
TOP EL: 125.98
INV (S): 119.95
INV (N): 118.42

30" ADS NYLOPLAST
DRAIN BASIN
TOP EL: 121.00
INV (S): 117.57

65 LF of  12" HDPE @ 1.00%

39 LF of  12" HDPE @ 1.08%

90 LF of  12" HDPE @ 0.50%

12" MES
INV. (SW) 118.0

12" MES
INV. (SW) 117.1

20
.0

%

9.
9%

28
.2

%

9.
3%

25
.5

%

0.
94

%
29

.2
%

9.
8%

16
.5

%

8.
9%

12
.9

%

10
.1

%
9.

9%

4.
9%

9.
7%

5.
3%

4.
3%

LEGEND

ST-22 STORM STRUCTURE NUMBER

SILT FENCE

TURN DOWN SLAB

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

FLOW ARROW

PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

LOT NUMBER
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

LOT GRADING TYPE

STORM PIPE

EXISTING STORM PIPE

EXISTING SPOT GRADE

34.2

FFE=
FPE=

A

132.7
80

132.2 FINISHED PAD ELEVATION

96
6 

C
an

dl
el

ig
ht

 B
ou

le
va

rd
  -
 

B
ro

ok
sv

ill
e 

 -
  F

lo
rid

a 
 3

46
01

(3
52

) 
79

6-
94

23
  - 

F
ax

 (
35

2)
 7

99
-8

35
9

E
B

-0
00

01
42

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

as
so

ci
at

es
, i

nc
.En

gi
ne

er
in

g
Pl

an
ni

ng
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

LO
T 

G
R

AD
IN

G
 &

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 (4
)

C-14

BRIA
N

 M
. 

MA
LM

BE
RG

PROFESS
I O

NA
L

 E
NG

IN
EER

L
IC

E
N

S
E

F
L

O
R

I
D

A

N
o.

 5
94

05

ST
A

TE
 O

F

PR
IN

TE
D

: 
 0

9/
04

/2
02

5 
- 

2:
26

pm
  
  
 P

R
IN

TE
D

 B
Y:

 B
M

  
  
 P

A
TH

: 
L:

\2
10

24
\M

I 
H

om
es

_S
pr

ay
fie

ld
-C

lin
to

n 
A
ve

\d
w

g\
EN

G
\E

xh
ib

its
\2

10
24

 e
as

ts
id

e 
gr

ad
in

g 
re

vi
si

on
2.

dw
g

N

MASS GRADING OF PHASE 2 AND PHASE 3 AREAS
TO BE COMPLETED WITH PHASE 2

Feet
0 30 60

(5)  ADAPTER ANGLES
VARIABLE 0° - 360°

ACCORDING TO PLANS

18" MIN WIDTH GUIDELINE

8" MIN THICKNESS GUIDELINE

(3)  VARIABLE SUMP DEPTH
ACCORDING TO PLANS

(10" MIN. BASED ON
MANUFACTURING REQ.)

6" MIN

MINIMUM PIPE BURIAL
DEPTH PER PIPE
MANUFACTURER

RECOMMENDATION
(MIN. MANUFACTURING

REQ. SAME AS MIN. SUMP)

(3)  VARIABLE INVERT HEIGHTS
AVAILABLE (ACCORDING TO

PLANS/TAKE OFF)

WATERTIGHT JOINT
(CORRUGATED HDPE SHOWN)

(1, 2)  INTEGRATED DUCTILE IRON
FRAME & GRATE TO MATCH BASIN O.D.

NYLOPLAST 30" DRAIN BASIN:  2830AG _ _X

REV G7001-110-193DWG NO.1 OF 1SHEET1:40SCALEDWG SIZE A

3130 VERONA AVE
BUFORD, GA 30518
PHN (770) 932-2443
FAX (770) 932-2490
www.nyloplast-us.com

30 IN DRAIN BASIN QUICK SPEC INSTALLATION DETAIL
TITLE

PROJECT NO./NAME

MATERIAL

DATE

REVISED BY

04-03-06DATE

EBCDRAWN BY

03-14-16

NMH

THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER IN WHICH
NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  THE RECEIPT
OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINT DOES NOT CONFER,
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR
TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN
REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY
ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
IS FORBIDDEN, EXCEPT BY SPECIFIC WRITTEN
PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST.

1  -  GRATES/SOLID COVER SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05.
2  -  FRAMES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05.
3  -  DRAIN BASIN TO BE CUSTOM MANUFACTURED ACCORDING TO PLAN DETAILS.
       RISERS ARE NEEDED FOR BASINS OVER 84" DUE TO SHIPPING RESTRICTIONS.
       SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-065.
4  -  DRAINAGE CONNECTION STUB JOINT TIGHTNESS SHALL CONFORM TO
       ASTM D3212 FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12/HANCOR DUAL WALL),
       N-12 HP, & PVC SEWER (4" - 24").
5   - ADAPTERS CAN BE MOUNTED ON ANY ANGLE 0° TO 360°.  TO DETERMINE MINIMUM
       ANGLE BETWEEN ADAPTERS SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-012.

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS I,
CLASS II, OR CLASS III MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.
BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

TRAFFIC LOADS:  CONCRETE SLAB DIMENSIONS ARE FOR
GUIDELINE PURPOSES ONLY.  ACTUAL CONCRETE SLAB MUST BE
DESIGNED TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION LOCAL SOIL CONDITIONS,
TRAFFIC LOADING, & OTHER APPLICABLE DESIGN FACTORS.
SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-111 FOR NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION.

©2013 NYLOPLAST

(4)  VARIOUS TYPES OF INLET & OUTLET ADAPTERS AVAILABLE:
4" - 30" FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12/HANCOR DUAL WALL,
ADS/HANCOR SINGLE WALL), N-12 HP, PVC SEWER (EX: SDR 35),

PVC DWV (EX:  SCH 40), PVC C900/C905, CORRUGATED & RIBBED PVC

Page 4

twaag
Rectangle

twaag
Text Box
RESIDENTS PROPERTY

twaag
Rectangle

twaag
PolyLine

twaag
Text Box

twaag
Callout
Swale in good working order

twaag
Callout
Slopes just east of fence line are fairly steep. Silt deposits up against newly installed silt fence (zig-zag lines). Slopes may be steep enough to where water could be flowing over east swale bank.  

Silt deposit building up in the middle of the swale (red dot).  The deposit may be diverting flow of water over east swale bank. Lots 7 and 8 have gutter systems that may be contributing to water flow under east fence line. May need to pipe gutter systems to reduce flow off the back of their lots. 

Sod installation in this area was very poor. 

twaag
Ellipse

twaag
Line

twaag
Line

twaag
Callout
Concern with water passing inlet in this location and eventually making it on neighboring residents property.  Swale fans out just before inlet with no real backer if water flower greater than inlet capacity.  



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Date: 12/08/2025 

Work Order #101-009-14-25 
Customer ID: Hilltop point CDD 

Inframark 

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300 
Tampa, FL 33607

Phone:656-247-3501
    Quotation valid until 11/30/2025 

Prepared by:  Nate Montagna

Description Unit Price Quantity Amount 

$0.20 2,016sqft

Full payment is due within 60 days of finalizing the project.

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact Nathaniel 
Montagna at nmontagna@Inframark.com 

Total Labor and Materials

By: By:

Date: Date:

Inframark Hilltop point CDD

Nathaniel Montagna

12/08/25

Inframark 
Offices - Celebration - Tampa 

We are proud to provide a range of services for your community.

 $403.00

$200 1 $200.00

Pressure washing Hilltop point entrance sidewalks Pressure 

washing Hilltop Point entrance median (one time)  Pressure 

washing amenity center sidewalks (not pool paver)    

 All Lift station fencing

sidewalks around Lift stations and other CDD sidewalks

$0.20 9,794sqft $1,958.80

$5,656.80

$.20 2,375sqft $475.00

$.20 13,104 $2,620.00

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING DATES 
HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 

 
    October 22, 2025  10:15 a.m.   
    November 20, 2025  10:15 a.m. 
    December 18, 2025  10:15 a.m. 
    January 28, 2026  10:15 a.m. 
    February 25, 2026  10:15 a.m. 
    March 25, 2026  10:15 a.m. 
    April 22, 2026  10:15 a.m. 
    May 27, 2026   10:15 a.m. 
    June 24, 2026   10:15 a.m. 
    July 22, 2026   10:15 a.m. 
    August 26, 2026  10:15 a.m. 
    September 23, 2026  10:15 a.m. 
 
 

All meetings will convene at:  
 
 

The SpringHill Suites by Marriott Tampa Suncoast Parkway  
16615 Crosspointe Run  

Land O’Lakes, FL 34638 
 

 
     

Page 26



RESOLUTION 2026-02 

A RESOLUTION REMOVING LEAH POPELKA AS 
ASSISTANT TREASURER OF THE HILLTOP 
POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Hilltop Point Community 
Development District desires to remove Leah Popelka as Assistant Treasurer;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY 
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. Leah Popelka is removed as Assistant Treasurer.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF December 2025. 

ATTEST: HILLTOP POINT 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

_____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice-Chairman 

Page 27



MINUTES OF MEETING  
HILLTOP POINT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Hilltop Point Community Development 1 

District was held on Wednesday November 17, 2025, and called to order at 11:08 a.m. at SpringHill 2 

Suites by Marriott Tampa Suncoast Parkway, located at 16615 Crosspointe Run, Land O’Lakes, 3 

Florida 34638. 4 

  5 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 6 

 7 
Tatiana Pagan     Chairperson 8 
Aaron Spinks     Vice Chairperson 9 
Lee Thompson  Assistant Secretary 10 
John Blakley   Assistant Secretary  11 
Jared Rossi   Assistant Secretary  12 
             13 

 Also present were: 14 
 15 
 Bryan Radcliff     District Manager 16 

Erin McCormick    District Counsel (via phone) 17 
Tyson Waag     District Engineer (via phone) 18 
Paul Young     Inframark Field Services 19 
Nancy Hix     Inframark Accounting 20 
Jason Combee     Steadfast Landscaping 21 
     22 

 This is not a certified or verbatim transcript but rather represents the context and 23 
summary of the meeting. The full meeting is available in audio format upon request. Contact the 24 
District Office for any related costs for an audio copy. 25 
 26 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order/Roll Call 27 
 Mr. Radcliff called the meeting to order, and a quorum was established. 28 

 29 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 30 
 There being none, the next order of business followed. 31 
 32 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Accountant Summary 33 
 Nancy Hix from Inframark Accounting addressed the Board and provided a status on the 34 

accounting for the District. 35 

 36 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Business Items 37 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2026-01; FY2025 Budget Amendment 38 
          1. Hilltop Point Amendment Report 39 
 40 

On MOTION by Mr. Spinks seconded by Ms. Pagan, with all in favor, 41 
Resolution 2026-01; FY2025 Budget Amendment, was adopted. 5-0 42 

 43 

Page 28



November 17, 2025                                                                 HILLTOP POINT CDD 
 

2 
Unapproved Minutes 

B. Ratification of Hilltop Point License Agreement  44 
 45 

On MOTION by Mr. Spinks seconded by Mr. Blakley, with all in favor, 46 
Hilltop Point License Agreement, was ratified. 5-0 47 

 48 
C. Consideration of Annual Pressure Washing 49 
    1. Inframark Annual Pressure Washing Proposal 50 

              The Board reviewed the annual pressure washing proposal for the District and 51 

requested the scope be increased. In addition, management will adjust the proposal and provide to 52 

the Board at the next scheduled meeting. 53 

 54 
D. Ratification of 10/06/25 Hilltop Point Emergency Meeting 55 
 56 

On MOTION by Mr. Spinks seconded by Ms. Pagan, with all in favor, 57 
Hilltop Point Emergency Meeting of October 6, 2025, was ratified. 5-0 58 

 59 
E. Discussion of New Website Company 60 

      1. School-Status Website Proposal 61 
 62 
On MOTION by Ms. Pagan seconded by Mr. Thompson, with all in favor, 63 
School-Status Website Proposal, was approved. 5-0 64 
 65 

F.  Consideration of HB7013 - Special Districts Performance Measures and Standards 66 
 67 

On MOTION by Mr. Blakley seconded by Mr. Spinks, with all in favor, 68 
HB7013-Special Districts Performance Measures and Standards, was 69 
approved. 5-0 70 

 71 
G. Discussion of DE Services 72 
      This item was not discussed. OMITTED 73 
H. Discussion of DC Services 74 

 1. Erin McCormick - District Counsel's Resignation 75 
                 The Board accepted the resignation of Erin McCormick as District Counsel for the 76 

District and confirmed she will stay on for thirty (30) days during the transition. 77 

 78 
On MOTION by Ms. Pagan seconded by Mr. Thompson, with all in favor, 79 
Erin McCormick - District Counsel Resignation, was accepted. 5-0 80 

 81 
      The Board approved a proposal from Jere Earlywine of Kutak Rock for District 82 

Counsel services for the District. 83 

 84 

Page 29



November 17, 2025                                                                 HILLTOP POINT CDD 
 

3 
Unapproved Minutes 

On MOTION by Mr. Blakley seconded by Mr. Spinks, with all in favor, 85 
proposal from Jere Earlywine of Kutak Rock for District Counsel services, 86 
was approved. 5-0 87 

 88 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Consent Agenda 89 
A. Approval of Meeting Minutes 90 
         1. October 6, 2025 Emergency Meeting Minutes 91 
B. Acceptance of Financials 92 
         1. September 2025    93 
C. Acceptance of the Check Registers 94 
         1. September 2025 95 
D. Consideration of Operations and Maintenance Invoices 96 
         1. September 2025 97 

 98 
On MOTION by Ms. Pagan seconded by Mr. Spinks, with all in favor, 99 
Consent Agenda, was approved. 5-0 100 

 101 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 102 

A. District Counsel 103 
B. District Engineer 104 
C. District Manager 105 

                 Mr. Radcliff announced that the next scheduled meeting will be held on December 18, 106 

2025. Mr. Radcliff also reviewed some complaints regarding traffic within the community and was 107 

advised that MI Homes will be researching and providing a response as soon as possible. 108 

D. District Field Inspector 109 
         1. November Field Inspection Report 110 

              The Field Inspections Report was presented, a copy of which was included in the 111 

agenda package.  112 

 113 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business, Updates, and Supervisor 114 

Comments 115 
 There being none, the next order of business followed. 116 
 117 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 118 
 There being no further business,         119 
 120 

On MOTION by Mr. Blakley seconded by Mr. Thompson, with all in favor, 121 
the meeting was adjourned at 11:31 pm. 5-0 122 

 123 
 124 
    125 
Bryan Radcliff   Tatiana Pagan 126 
District Manager   Chairperson 127 

Page 30



 

 
 
 
 

Hilltop Point 
Community Development District 

 
 

 
 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

 
 

 
Period Ending 

October 31, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

 
 

2005 Pan Am Circle  ~ Suite 300  ~ Tampa, Florida 33607 
Phone (813) 873-7300 ~ Fax (813) 873-7070 

Page 31



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2022-1 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2022-2 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2022-1 
CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUND

SERIES 2022-2 
CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUND

GENERAL 
FIXED ASSETS 

ACCOUNT 
GROUP FUND

GENERAL 
LONG-TERM 

DEBT 
ACCOUNT 

GROUP FUND TOTAL

ASSETS
Cash - Operating Account 41,115$             -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      41,115$              

Due From Developer 2,034                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        2,034                  

Due From Other Funds -                        -                        118,388             -                        -                        -                        -                        118,388              

Investments:

Acquisition & Construction Account -                        -                        -                        4,890                 367                    -                        -                        5,257                  

Prepayment Account -                        1,498                 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,498                  

Reserve Fund -                        165,978             116,100             -                        -                        -                        -                        282,078              

Revenue Fund -                        235,812             133,215             -                        -                        -                        -                        369,027              

Fixed Assets

Construction Work In Process -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        7,468,754          -                        7,468,754           

Amount To Be Provided -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        7,990,000          7,990,000           

TOTAL ASSETS 43,149$             403,288$           367,703$           4,890$               367$                  7,468,754$        7,990,000$        16,278,151$       

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 31,678$             -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      31,678$              

Due To Developer 50,000               -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        50,000                

Bonds Payable - Series 2022A-1 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        4,720,000          4,720,000           

Bonds Payable - Series 2022A-2 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        3,270,000          3,270,000           

Due To Other Funds 3,372                 112,928             -                        3                       2,085                 -                        -                        118,388              

TOTAL LIABILITIES 85,050               112,928             -                        3                       2,085                 -                        7,990,000          8,190,066           

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:

Debt Service -                        290,360             367,703             -                        -                        -                        -                        658,063              

Capital Projects -                        -                        -                        4,887                 -                        -                        -                        4,887                  

Unassigned: (41,901)              -                        -                        -                        (1,718)               7,468,754          -                        7,425,135           

TOTAL FUND BALANCES (41,901)              290,360             367,703             4,887                 (1,718)               7,468,754          -                        8,088,085           

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 43,149$             403,288$           367,703$           4,890$               367$                  7,468,754$        7,990,000$        16,278,151$       

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2025
(In Whole Numbers)

Page 32



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES
Interest - Investments -$                     97$                     97$                  0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 390,335           886                     (389,449)          0.23%
Special Assmnts- CDD Collected -                       3,742                  3,742               0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 390,335           4,725                  (385,610)          1.21%

EXPENDITURES

Administration
Supervisor Fees 7,200               400                     6,800               5.56%
ProfServ - Dissemination Agent 5,000               417                     4,583               8.34%
ProfServ - Recording Secretary 4,500               375                     4,125               8.33%
Assessment Roll -                       417                     (417)                 0.00%
District Counsel 9,500               -                          9,500               0.00%
District Engineer 5,400               428                     4,972               7.93%
Administrative Services 4,000               458                     3,542               11.45%
District Management 25,000             2,083                  22,917             8.33%
Accounting Services 16,000             1,000                  15,000             6.25%
Website Compliance 1,800               -                          1,800               0.00%
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 500                  17                       483                  3.40%
Rentals & Leases 1,100               280                     820                  25.45%
Insurance - Public Officials 2,738               2,580                  158                  94.23%
Legal Advertising 2,500               326                     2,174               13.04%
Bank Fees 200                  266                     (66)                   133.00%
Financial & Revenue Collections 1,000               -                          1,000               0.00%
Website Administration 2,400               200                     2,200               8.33%
ProfServ - Information Technology 1,200               100                     1,100               8.33%
Miscellaneous Expenses 250                  -                          250                  0.00%
Office Supplies 100                  -                          100                  0.00%
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 175                  175                     -                       100.00%

Total Administration 90,563             9,522                  81,041             10.51%

(In Whole Numbers)

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)
For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Page 33



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

(In Whole Numbers)

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)
For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Electric Utility Services
Electricity - Utility Ops 3,000               1,141                  1,859               38.03%
Electricity Utility Services - Streetlights 50,000             2,900                  47,100             5.80%
Water Utility Services 5,000               962                     4,038               19.24%
Garbage 1,200               -                          1,200               0.00%

Total Electric Utility Services 59,200             5,003                  54,197             8.45%

Stormwater Control
R&M-Boundary Walls/Fences/Monuments 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%

Total Stormwater Control 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%

Other Physical Environment
Pool Maintenance - Contract 23,900             1,990                  21,910             8.33%
Insurance - General Liability 3,346               3,152                  194                  94.20%
Insurance -Property & Casualty 12,066             11,453                613                  94.92%
Landscape - Annuals 7,500               -                          7,500               0.00%
Landscape - Mulch 7,500               -                          7,500               0.00%
Landscape Maintenance 116,535           7,638                  108,897           6.55%
Plant Replacement Program 5,000               4,600                  400                  92.00%
Irrigation Maintenance 6,000               -                          6,000               0.00%
Entry & Walls Maintenance 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%

Total Other Physical Environment 186,847           28,833                158,014           15.43%

Parks and Recreations
Field Services 18,000             1,500                  16,500             8.33%
Clubhouse - Facility Janitorial Service 8,400               1,400                  7,000               16.67%
Amenity Center Cleaning & Supplies 750                  -                          750                  0.00%
Contracts - Security Alarms 6,300               -                          6,300               0.00%
Amenity Pest Control 1,200               409                     791                  34.08%
Telephone/Internet/Phone 950                  80                       870                  8.42%
Amenity R&M 5,000               -                          5,000               0.00%
Access Control Maintenance & Repair 2,000               585                     1,415               29.25%
Amenity Access - Key Fobs 2,500               -                          2,500               0.00%
Pool Permits 500                  -                          500                  0.00%

Total Parks and Recreations 45,600             3,974                  41,626             8.71%

Contingency
Miscellaneous Contingency 3,125               22,594                (19,469)            723.01%

Total Contingency 3,125               22,594                (19,469)            723.01%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 390,335           69,926                320,409           17.91%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures -                       (65,201)               (65,201)            0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 23,300                

FUND BALANCE, ENDING (41,901)$             

Page 34



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES
Interest - Investments -$                     1,357$                1,357$              0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 333,303            1,021                  (332,282)          0.31%

TOTAL REVENUES 333,303            2,378                  (330,925)          0.71%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 80,000              -                          80,000              0.00%
Interest Expense 253,303            -                          253,303            0.00%

Total Debt Service 333,303            -                          333,303            0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 333,303            -                          333,303            0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures -                       2,378                  2,378                0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 287,982              

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 290,360$            

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025
Series 2022-1 Debt Service Fund (201)

(In Whole Numbers)

Page 35



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES
Interest - Investments -$                     838$                   838$                 0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 229,905            204                     (229,701)          0.09%

TOTAL REVENUES 229,905            1,042                  (228,863)          0.45%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 50,000              -                          50,000              0.00%
Interest Expense 179,905            -                          179,905            0.00%

Total Debt Service 229,905            -                          229,905            0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 229,905            -                          229,905            0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures -                       1,042                  1,042                0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 366,661              

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 367,703$            

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025
Series 2022-2 Debt Service Fund (202)

(In Whole Numbers)

Page 36



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES
Interest - Investments -$                     16$                     16$                   0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES -                       16                       16                     0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                          -                       0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures -                       16                       16                     0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 4,871                  

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 4,887$                

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025
Series 2022-1 Capital Project Fund (301)

(In Whole Numbers)

Page 37



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES
Interest - Investments -$                     1$                       1$                     0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES -                       1                         1                       0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                       -                          -                       0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures -                       1                         1                       0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) (1,719)                 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING (1,718)$               

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025
Series 2022-2 Capital Project Fund (302)

(In Whole Numbers)

Page 38



Posting Date
Document 
Type

Document 
No. Vendor Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Deposits
0.00

10/07/2025 Payment BD00069 Special Assmnts- 
CDD Collected Deposit No. BD00069 1,247.29 1,247.29 0.00

10/20/2025  JE000771 Special Assmnts- 
CDD Collected Truist Bank 1,247.29 1,247.29 0.00

10/20/2025  JE000772 Special Assmnts- 
CDD Collected Truist Bank 1,247.29 1,247.29 0.00

10/30/2025  JE000774 Special Assmnts- 
Tax Collector Pasco county ck 21129 2,111.00 2,111.00 0.00

10/31/2025  JE000778 Interest - 
Investments Interest Income 96.30 96.30 0.00

Total Deposits 5,949.17 5,949.17 0.00

Checks
0.00

09/29/2025 Payment 1389 EGIS INSURANCE 
ADVISORS Check for Vendor V00017 -17,185.00 -17,185.00 0.00

09/29/2025 Payment 1390 STEADFAST 
MAINTENANCE Check for Vendor V00045 -495.00 -495.00 0.00

09/30/2025 Payment 1391 ERIN MCCORMICK 
LAW PA Check for Vendor V00006 -3,570.00 -3,570.00 0.00

09/30/2025 Payment 1392 ERIN MCCORMICK 
LAW PA Check for Vendor V00006 -2,862.80 -2,862.80 0.00

09/30/2025 Payment 1393 INFRAMARK LLC Check for Vendor V00014 -5,476.91 -5,476.91 0.00
10/09/2025 Payment 1394 JOHN C. BLAKLEY Check for Vendor V00010 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
10/09/2025 Payment 1395 LEE R. THOMPSON Check for Vendor V00011 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
10/09/2025 Payment 1396 CENTRAL PEST 

CONTROL Check for Vendor V00057 -392.00 -392.00 0.00
10/09/2025 Payment 1397 CITY OF DADE CITY Check for Vendor V00044 -962.34 -962.34 0.00
10/09/2025 Payment 1398 COOPER POOLS 

INC. Check for Vendor V00053 -1,990.00 -1,990.00 0.00

10/09/2025 Payment 1399 JNJ AMENITY 
SERVICES LLC Check for Vendor V00037 -700.00 -700.00 0.00

10/09/2025 Payment 1400 REDWIRE LLC Check for Vendor V00033 -585.00 -585.00 0.00

10/09/2025 Payment 1401
STANTEC 
CONSULTING 
SERVICES, INC.

Check for Vendor V00024 -3,129.50 -3,129.50 0.00

Ending Balance 41,114.98

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Outstanding Checks -7,235.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Statement Balance 48,349.98

Subtotal 48,349.98

G/L Account No. 101001 Balance 41,114.98

Subtotal 41,114.98

Ending G/L Balance 41,114.98

Bank Account Statement
Hilltop Point CDD

 

Bank Account No. 4088
Statement No. 10-25 Statement Date 10/31/2025

Page 39



10/09/2025 Payment 1402 STEADFAST 
MAINTENANCE Check for Vendor V00045 -7,638.25 -7,638.25 0.00

10/09/2025 Payment 1403 TAMPA ELECTRIC Check for Vendor V00015 -4,018.63 -4,018.63 0.00

10/21/2025 Payment 300004
CHARTER 
COMMUNICATION
S ACH

Inv: 0162402100925 -79.98 -79.98 0.00

10/24/2025 Payment 1404 CENTRAL PEST 
CONTROL Check for Vendor V00057 -275.00 -275.00 0.00

10/24/2025 Payment 1405 FLORIDA 
COMMERCE Check for Vendor V00058 -175.00 -175.00 0.00

10/24/2025 Payment 1406
STANTEC 
CONSULTING 
SERVICES, INC.

Check for Vendor V00024 -142.50 -142.50 0.00

10/24/2025 Payment 1407 TAMPA BAY TIMES Check for Vendor V00012 -326.00 -326.00 0.00
10/21/2025  JE000779 Bank Fees Bank Fees -266.11 -266.11 0.00
Total Checks -50,670.02 -50,670.02 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Checks
08/27/2025 Payment 1371 INFRAMARK LLC Check for Vendor V00014 -6,650.00
10/30/2025 Payment 1408 REDWIRE LLC Check for Vendor V00033 -585.00
Total Outstanding Checks -7,235.00

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits

Bank Account Statement
Hilltop Point CDD

 

Bank Account No. 4088
Statement No. 10-25 Statement Date 10/31/2025

Page 40



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 1394

001 10/09/25 JOHN C. BLAKLEY JB-100625 BOARD 10/06/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51101 $200.00

Check Total $200.00

CHECK # 1395

001 10/09/25 LEE R. THOMPSON LT-100625 BOARD 10/06/25 Supervisor Fees 511100-51101 $200.00

Check Total $200.00

CHECK # 1396

001 10/09/25 CENTRAL PEST CONTROL 155239 09/30/25 - GOPHER REMOVAL GOPHER REMOVAL 549001-53908 $325.00
001 10/09/25 CENTRAL PEST CONTROL 155429 09/30/25 -PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL 549001-57200 $67.00

Check Total $392.00

CHECK # 1397

001 10/09/25 CITY OF DADE CITY 092525-7-01 WATER 07/21/25-09/22/25 WATER 543018-53301 $962.34

Check Total $962.34

CHECK # 1398

001 10/09/25 COOPER POOLS INC. 2025-1259 OCT 25 - POOL MAINTENANCE POOL MAINTENANCE 534078-57200 $1,990.00

Check Total $1,990.00

CHECK # 1399

001 10/09/25 JNJ AMENITY SERVICES LLC INV0019 SEPT 25- JANITORIAL SERVICES JANITORIAL SERVICES 531131-57200 $700.00

Check Total $700.00

CHECK # 1400

001 10/09/25 REDWIRE LLC 612391 OCT 25-ACCESS CONTROL/MONITORING ACCESS CONTROL/MONITORING 549912-57200 $585.00

Check Total $585.00

CHECK # 1401

001 10/09/25 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 2460114 09/26/25-DISTRICT ENGINEERING SERVICES DISTRICT ENGINEERING SERVICES 531147-51301 $3,129.50

Check Total $3,129.50

CHECK # 1402

001 10/09/25 STEADFAST MAINTENANCE SA-16081 09/30/25-IRRIGATION REPAIRS IRRIGATION REPAIRS 546300-53908 $160.25
001 10/09/25 STEADFAST MAINTENANCE SA-15863 OCT 25 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 546300-53908 $7,478.00

Check Total $7,638.25

CHECK # 1403

001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092925-1876 ELECTRIC 08/23/25-09/23/25 ELECTRIC 543007-53100 $25.67
001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092625-211037113 ACH ELECTRIC 08/22/25-09/22/25 ELECTRIC 543007-53100 $789.86
001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092625-7698 ACH ELECTRIC 08/22/25-09/22/25 ELECTRIC 543007-53100 $63.14
001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092625-0973 ACH ELECTRIC 08/22/25-09/22/25 ELECTRIC 543007-53100 $47.54
001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092625-1015 ACH ELECTRIC 08/22/25-09/22/25 ELETRIC 543013-53100 $1,921.15
001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092525-7680 ACH ELECTRIC 08/22/25-09/22/25 ELECTRIC 543007-53100 $159.07
001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092625-2809 ACH ELECTRIC 08/22/25-09/22/25 ELECTRIC 543013-53100 $979.19
001 10/09/25 TAMPA ELECTRIC 092625-4344 ACH ELECTRIC 08/22/25-09/22/25 ELECTRIC 543007-53100 $33.01

Check Total $4,018.63

CHECK # 1404

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Page 41



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

HILLTOP POINT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 10/24/25 CENTRAL PEST CONTROL 155787 PEST CONTROL 10/10/25 PEST CONTROL 549900-57200 $275.00

Check Total $275.00

CHECK # 1405

001 10/24/25 FLORIDA COMMERCE 93583 FY 26-DISTRICT FILING FEES DISTRICT FILING FEES 554020-51301 $175.00

Check Total $175.00

CHECK # 1406

001 10/24/25 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 2471736 THROUGH 10/03/25 - DISTRICT ENGINEERING SERVICES ENGINEERING SERVICES 531147-51301 $142.50

Check Total $142.50

CHECK # 1407

001 10/24/25 TAMPA BAY TIMES 58724-100525 10/05/25-LEGAL ADVERTISING LEGAL ADVERTISING 548002-51301 $159.50
001 10/24/25 TAMPA BAY TIMES 58394-100525 10/05/25-LEGAL ADVERTISING LEGAL ADVERTISING 548002-51301 $166.50

Check Total $326.00

CHECK # 1408

001 10/30/25 REDWIRE LLC 616887 Nov 25 - Access Control Access Control 549912-57200 $585.00

Check Total $585.00

CHECK # 300004

001 10/21/25 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ACH 0162402100925 10/09/25-11/08/25 - INTERNET INTERNET 541016-57200 $79.98

Check Total $79.98

Fund Total $21,399.20

Total Checks Paid $21,399.20

Page 42



Monthly Contract
CENTRAL PEST CONTROL 9/30/2025 155429 $67.00 PEST CONTROL
CENTRAL PEST CONTROL 10/10/2025 155787 $275.00 $342.00 PEST CONTROL
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS ACH 10/9/2025 0162402100925 $79.98 INTERNET
COOPER POOLS INC. 10/1/2025 2025-1259 $1,990.00 POOL MAINTENANCE
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $1,000.00 Oct 25 - Accounting Services
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $458.33 Oct 25 - Administrative Services
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $2,083.33 Oct 25 - District Management
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $416.67 Oct 25 - Assessment Roll
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $100.00 Oct 25 - Technology / Data Storage
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $200.00 Oct 25 - Website Maintenance
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $416.67 Oct 25 - Dissemination Services
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $100.00 Oct 25 - Rentals/Leases
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $375.00 Oct 25 - Recording Secretary
INFRAMARK LLC 10/8/2025 160756 $1,500.00 $6,650.00 Oct 25 - Field Services
INFRAMARK LLC 10/24/2025 161817 $7.80 Sept 25 - B/W Copies
INFRAMARK LLC 10/24/2025 161818 $8.88 $6,666.68 Sept 25 - Postage
JNJ AMENITY SERVICES LLC 9/25/2025 INV0019 $700.00 JANITORIAL SERVICES
REDWIRE LLC 9/25/2025 612391 $585.00 ACCESS CONTROL/MONITORING
REDWIRE LLC 10/25/2025 616887 $585.00 $1,170.00 Nov 25 - Access Control
STEADFAST MAINTENANCE 10/1/2025 SA-15863 $7,478.00 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
Monthly Contract Subtotal $18,426.66

Variable Contract
CITY OF DADE CITY 9/25/2025 092525-7-01 $962.34 WATER
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 9/26/2025 2460114 $3,129.50 DISTRICT ENGINEERING SERVICES
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 10/22/2025 2471736 $142.50 $3,272.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES
TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/29/2025 092925-1876 $25.67 ELECTRIC

TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/26/2025 092625-
211037113 ACH $789.86 ELECTRIC

TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/26/2025 092625-7698 
ACH $63.14 ELECTRIC

October 2025 Meeting

HILLTOP POINT CDD
Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Comments/DescriptionVendor 
Total

Invoice 
Total

AmountInvoice/Account 
Number

Invoice
Date

Vendor

Page 43



TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/26/2025 092625-0973 
ACH $47.54 ELECTRIC

TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/26/2025 092625-1015 
ACH $1,921.15 ELETRIC

TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/26/2025 092525-7680 
ACH $159.07 ELECTRIC

TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/26/2025 092625-2809 
ACH $979.19 ELECTRIC

TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/26/2025 092625-4344 
ACH $33.01 $4,018.63 ELECTRIC

Variable Contract Subtotal $8,252.97

Regular Services
INFRAMARK LLC 10/24/2025 161819 $180.00 08/04/25 - Hotel Meeting Reservation
JOHN C. BLAKLEY 10/6/2025 JB-100625 $200.00 BOARD 10/06/25
LEE R. THOMPSON 10/6/2025 LT-100625 $200.00 BOARD 10/06/25
TAMPA BAY TIMES 10/5/2025 58724-100525 $159.50 LEGAL ADVERTISING
TAMPA BAY TIMES 10/5/2025 58394-100525 $166.50 $326.00 LEGAL ADVERTISING
Regular Services Subtotal $906.00

Additional Services
CENTRAL PEST CONTROL 9/30/2025 155239 $325.00 GOPHER REMOVAL
FLORIDA COMMERCE 10/1/2025 93583 $175.00 DISTRICT FILING FEES
STEADFAST MAINTENANCE 9/30/2025 SA-16081 $160.25 IRRIGATION REPAIRS
Additional Services Subtotal $660.25

TOTAL $28,245.88

October 2025 Meeting

HILLTOP POINT CDD
Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

Comments/DescriptionVendor 
Total

Invoice 
Total

AmountInvoice/Account 
Number

Invoice
Date

Vendor

Page 44



Invoice
38427 Garron Place
INVOICE NO. ACCOUNT NUMBER

155429 17141
INVOICE DATE

09/30/2025
LICENSE

JB172341

DUE DATE (NET 0 TERMS)

Upon Receipt
AMOUNT DUE

$67.00

Subtotals $67.00

Total
Discounts

$0.00

Taxes $0.00

Invoice
Total

$67.00

Amount
Paid

$0.00

Amount
Due

$67.00

Central Termite & Pest
Control
4339 Grand Blvd
New Port Richey, FL 34652
(727) 841-6616

Hilltop Point Poolhouse
38427 Garron Place
Dade City, FL 33525

Hilltop Point Poolhouse (Acct #: 17141)

ITEM QUANTITY PRICE SUBTOTAL

Commercial Initial Service 1 $67.00 $67.00

Additional Notes

A finance charge of 1.5% will be made on unpaid balances after 30 days.
National Emergency Poison Control: (800)222-1222

Page 45



Invoice
38427 Garron Place
INVOICE NO. ACCOUNT NUMBER

155787 17141
INVOICE DATE

10/10/2025
LICENSE

JB172341

DUE DATE (NET 0 TERMS)

Upon Receipt
AMOUNT DUE

$275.00

Subtotals $275.00

Total
Discounts

$0.00

Taxes $0.00

Invoice
Total

$275.00

Amount
Paid

$0.00

Amount
Due

$275.00

Central Termite & Pest
Control
4339 Grand Blvd
New Port Richey, FL 34652
(727) 841-6616

Hilltop Point Poolhouse
38427 Garron Place
Dade City, FL 33525

Hilltop Point Poolhouse (Acct #: 17141)

ITEM QUANTITY PRICE SUBTOTAL

Miscellaneous Pest 1 $275.00 $275.00

Additional Notes

A finance charge of 1.5% will be made on unpaid balances after 30 days.
National Emergency Poison Control: (800)222-1222

Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



INVOICE
Cooper Pools, CP Remodeling &
Resurfacing
4850 Allen Rd
Zephyrhills, FL 33541-3551

estimates@cooperpoolsinc.com
+1 (844) 766-5256

Cleaning Commercial Acct:Inframark Community Management:Hilltop Point
Bill to

Hilltop Point
2505 Pan Am Circle
Suite 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Ship to

Hilltop Point
38427 Garron Place
Dade City, FL 33525

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 2025-1259
Terms: Net 30
Invoice date: 10/01/2025
Due date: 10/31/2025

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Monthly Commercial Maintenance Monthly Commercial Maintenance
October 2025

1 $1,990.00 $1,990.00

Ways to pay

View and pay

Total $1,990.00

Page 49

mailto:estimates@cooperpoolsinc.com
tel:8447665256
https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-851239475c2c453288e9e7de07bb1c410eba3fabc03048738731e8bc0de1255e218e09d948344a4bb0095ab2fb6b9633?locale=en_US&cta=pdfbutton


INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Hilltop Point CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: October 2025

INVOICE# DATE
160756 10/8/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2413 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/8/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Accounting Services 1 Ea 1,000.00  1,000.00

Administration 1 Ea 458.33  458.33

District Management 1 Ea 2,083.33  2,083.33

Assessment Roll 1 Ea 416.67  416.67

Technology/Data Storage 1 Ea 100.00  100.00

Website Maintenance / Admin 1 Ea 200.00  200.00

Dissemination Services 1 Ea 416.67  416.67

Rental & Leases 1 Ea 100.00  100.00

Recording Secretary 1 Ea 375.00  375.00

Field Services 1 Ea 1,500.00  1,500.00

Subtotal 6,650.00

Subtotal $6,650.00

Tax $0.00

Total Due $6,650.00

Page 50



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Hilltop Point CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161817 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2413 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

B/W Copies 52 Ea 0.15  7.80

Subtotal 7.80

Subtotal $7.80

Tax $0.00

Total Due $7.80

Page 51



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Hilltop Point CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161818 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2413 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Postage 12 Ea 0.74  8.88

Subtotal 8.88

Subtotal $8.88

Tax $0.00

Total Due $8.88

Page 52



JNJ AMENITY SERJNJ AMENITY SERVICESVICES

P.O. Box 18 Zephyrhills fl 33539

8137818999

services@jnjcleanservices.com

INVINVOICEOICE

INV0019

DDAATETE

09/25/2025

DUE DDUE DAATETE

10/15/2025

BALBALANCE DUEANCE DUE

USD $700.00

BILL TBILL TOO

HilltHilltop Pop Point CDD c/o Infroint CDD c/o Inframarkamark

2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300

Tampa FL 33607

inframarkcms@payableslockbox.com

DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION RARATETE QQTYTY AMOUNTAMOUNT

Amenity cleaning services $700.00 1 $700.00

PPaayment Infyment Infoo

BY CHECKBY CHECK

JNJ AMENITY SERVICES LLC

TTOOTTALAL $700.00

BALBALANCE DUEANCE DUE

USDUSD $7$700.00.0000

September 2025 amenity cleaning service

**Please submit payment to the new address showing on invoice!
Thank you!

Page 53



Date

To: Site Location:Hilltop Point CDD

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL  33607

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

Customer Number PO Number Invoice Date

W4C5596

9/25/2025

Invoice

9/25/2025

Invoice Number

612391redwire

1136 Thomasville Road

Tallahassee, FL  32303

(850) 219-9473

Terms

Net 30

Terms

Net 30

Customer Number

W4C5596

Total Due:$585.00

FEID #27-1194163

Remittance Address:

Hilltop Point CDD Clubhouse

38459 Barrel Dr.

Dade City, FL  33525

QuantityDescription Rate Amount

Hilltop Point CDD Clubhouse - 38459 Barrel Dr., Dade City, FL

CS Access Control Management and Maintenance

10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025
$100.00 $100.00  1.00

CCTV Maintenance

10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025
$85.00 $85.00  1.00

Video Verification Monitoring

10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025
$400.00 $400.00  1.00

Tax

Payments/Credits Applied

$0.00

Subtotal:

$0.00

$585.00

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 612391 Recurring Services9/25/2025 $585.00$585.00

1TERMS - NET 30 DAYS. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% OR 18% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE will be charged on Past Due Accounts
Page 54



Date

To: Site Location:Hilltop Point CDD

2005 Pan Am Circle, Suite 300

Tampa, FL  33607

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

Customer Number PO Number Invoice Date

W4C5596

10/25/2025

Invoice

10/25/2025

Invoice Number

616887redwire

1136 Thomasville Road

Tallahassee, FL  32303

(850) 219-9473

Terms

Net 30

Terms

Net 30

Customer Number

W4C5596

Total Due:$585.00

FEID #27-1194163

Remittance Address:

Hilltop Point CDD Clubhouse

38459 Barrel Dr.

Dade City, FL  33525

QuantityDescription Rate Amount

Hilltop Point CDD Clubhouse - 38459 Barrel Dr., Dade City, FL

CS Access Control Management and Maintenance

11/01/2025 - 11/30/2025
$100.00 $100.00  1.00

CCTV Maintenance

11/01/2025 - 11/30/2025
$85.00 $85.00  1.00

Video Verification Monitoring

11/01/2025 - 11/30/2025
$400.00 $400.00  1.00

Tax

Payments/Credits Applied

$0.00

Subtotal:

$0.00

$585.00

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 616887 Recurring Services10/25/2025 $585.00$585.00

1TERMS - NET 30 DAYS. A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% OR 18% ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE will be charged on Past Due Accounts
Page 55



Invoice
Date

10/1/2025

Invoice #

SA-15863

Bill To

 Hilltop Point Community Development Dist
Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Ship To

SM1194
Hilltop Point CDD
11855 Hilltop Farms Drive
Dade City FL 33525

W.O. No.P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Account # Project

SM1194 Hilltop Point CDD

Cost Code

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Please make all Checks payable to: 
Steadfast Alliance

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102
San Antonio, FL 33576

844-347-0702 | ar@steadfastalliance.com

Steadfast Alliance

Accounts over 60 days past due will be subject to credit hold and services may be
suspended. All past due amounts are subject to interest at 1.5% per month plus costs of
collection including attorney fees if incurred.

DescriptionQuantity Rate AmountServiced Date

Landscape Maintenance Services @ Hilltop Point for the
month dated on this invoice

Common Areas
Landscape Maintenance1 5,236.00 5,236.00
Fertilization Plan1 75.00 75.00

Amenity Center
Landscape Maintenance1 1,780.00 1,780.00
Irrigation Inspections1 150.00 150.00
Fertilization Plan1 237.00 237.00

$7,478.00

$7,478.00

$0.00

Page 56



Page 57



             INVOICE Page 1 of 2

Invoice Number 2460114
Invoice Date September 26, 2025
Customer Number 183575
Project Number 238202134

Net Due in 30 Days or in accordance with terms of the contract

Stantec will not change our banking information. If you receive a request noting our banking information has changed, please 
contact your Stantec Project Manager 

Bill To
Hilltop Point Community 
Development District 
Accounts Payable 
c/o Inframark 
250 International Pkwy, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL 327246 
United States 

EFT/ACH Remit To (Preferred)
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (SCSI)
Bank of America 
ABA No. : 111000012
Account No: 3752096026
Email Remittance: eft@stantec.com 

Alternative Remit To
Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
(SCSI)
13980 Collections Center Drive
Chicago  IL 60693 
United States  
Federal Tax ID 
11-2167170

Project Description: Hilltop Point CDD.

Stantec Project Manager: Waag, Tyson
Authorization Amount: $2,208.00
Authorization Previously Billed: $2,173.00
Authorization Budget Remaining: -$3,094.50
Authorization Billed to Date: $5,302.50
Current Invoice Due: $3,129.50
For Period Ending: September 19, 2025

Email Invoice:  InframarkCMS@payableslockbox.com
CC: bryan.radcliff@inframark.com

Page 58

adfowler
Footer Stamp



INVOICE Page 2 of 2

Invoice Number 2460114
Project Number 238202134

  

Top Task 2025 2025 FY General Consulting

Professional Services

Billing Level Hours Rate Current
Amount

 
Level 07 

Nurse, Vanessa M 2.00 167.00 334.00
2.00 334.00

 
Level 09 

Nurse, Vanessa M 1.00 183.00 183.00
1.00 183.00

 
Level 10 

Rankin, Ashley Alexandra 0.50 190.00 95.00
Waag, R Tyson (Tyson) 13.25 190.00 2,517.50

13.75 2,612.50

Professional Services Subtotal 16.75 3,129.50

Top Task 2025 Total 3,129.50

Total Fees & Disbursements $3,129.50

INVOICE TOTAL (USD) $3,129.50

Page 59



Billing Backup

Date Project Task Expnd Type Employee/Supplier Quantity Bill Rate Bill Amount Comment AP Ref. #

2025-07-01 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular NURSE, VANESSA M 0.50 167.00 83.50 COORDINATION RE: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION FOR THE 
2022 PROJECT

2025-07-01 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular NURSE, VANESSA M 0.50 167.00 83.50 UPDATED SWFWMD INSPECTION SPREADSHEET
2025-07-02 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular NURSE, VANESSA M 0.50 167.00 83.50 PREPARED CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION FOR THE 2022 

PROJECT
2025-07-07 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular NURSE, VANESSA M 0.50 167.00 83.50 CORRESPONDENCE RE: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION FOR 

THE 2022 PROJECT
2025-07-22 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular NURSE, VANESSA M 0.25 183.00 45.75 DOWNLOADED FY2025 BUDGET AND UPDATED LATEST DM 

INFO IN PREPARATION TO OPEN NEW FY2025 TASK
2025-08-21 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular NURSE, VANESSA M 0.50 183.00 91.50 ENTERED FY2026 TASK INFO INTO PIPELINE & PREPARED 

TASK 2026 PSF
2025-09-03 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular NURSE, VANESSA M 0.25 183.00 45.75 SENT FY2026 INFO TO PA TO OPEN 2026 TASK
2025-08-26 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular RANKIN, ASHLEY ALEXANDRA 0.50 190.00 95.00 CO COORDINATION
2025-07-08 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.50 190.00 95.00 REVIEW EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE FROM BOARD CHAIR 

AND RESPOND REGARDING MES DRAIN WASHOUT.
2025-07-09 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.50 190.00 95.00 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH MULTIPLY VENDORS TO 

SEEK PROPOSAL FOR WASHED MES DRAIN OUTLET.
2025-07-17 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL DM TO UPDATE THEM REGARDING PROJECT MANAGER 

AND DISTRICT ENGINEER CHANGES.
2025-07-21 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 2.50 190.00 475.00 REVIEW PROPOSALS, DISTRIBUTE TO DM.  DISCUSS VENDOR 

CONCERN REGARDING ANOMALY.  TEAM COORDINATION. 
EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH DM AND BOARD MEMBERS.

2025-07-22 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.50 190.00 95.00 REVIEW PROPOSALS AND DISTRIBUTE TO DM.
2025-07-24 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 TEAM COORDINATION MEETING.
2025-07-30 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 1.50 190.00 285.00 MONTHLY BOARD MEETING PREPARATION AND MEETING 

ATTENDANCE (TEAMS).
2025-08-04 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.50 190.00 95.00 REVIEW VENDOR WARRANTY AND SEND INFORMATION TO 

DM, DC, AND BOARD.
2025-08-11 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.50 190.00 95.00 VENDOR COORDINATION FOR REPAIR WORK.
2025-08-12 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 1.50 190.00 285.00 VENDOR CORRESPONDENCE AND EMAIL 

CORRESPONDENCE WITH BOARD REGARDING MES DRAIN 
REPAIR AND ON-SITE FINDINGS.

2025-08-13 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH BOARD REGARDING THE 
SECOND MES DRAIN OUTLET EROSION PROPOSAL.

2025-08-14 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH BOARD REGARDING THE 
SECOND MES DRAIN OUTLET EROSION PROPOSAL.

2025-08-19 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH DM AND BOARD MEMBER 
REGARDING PROPOSED REPAIR WORK FOR A SECOND MES 
DRAIN.

2025-08-25 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 CORRESPONDENCE WITH BOARD REGARDING SIGNED 
REPAIR PROPOSAL.

2025-08-26 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 1.00 190.00 190.00 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH DM AND BOARD.  NOTIFY 
VENDOR OF SIGNED APPROVAL. MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 
PREPARATION AND MEETING ATTENDANCE.

2025-09-08 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 FINACIAL REVIEW
2025-09-10 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH VENDOR AND DM 

REGARDING UNPAID INVOICES
2025-09-12 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH DM REGARDING 

INVOICING.
2025-09-17 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 1.50 190.00 285.00 REVIEW SWALE AGREEMENTS PROVIDED BY DC.  TEAM 

COORDINATION. CALL WITH BOARD MEMBER TO DISCUSS 
AGREEMENTS. SCHEDULE TIME FOR A CALL.

Page 1 of 2    9/24/2025  4:06 PM
Page 60



Billing Backup

Date Project Task Expnd Type Employee/Supplier Quantity Bill Rate Bill Amount Comment AP Ref. #

2025-09-18 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.50 190.00 95.00 REVIEW EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE PERTAINING TO SWALE 
DESIGN.

Total subTask 2025 16.75 $3,129.50
Total Top Task 2025 16.75 $3,129.50

Total Project 238202134 16.75 $3,129.50

Page 2 of 2    9/24/2025  4:06 PM
Page 61



             INVOICE Page 1 of 2

Invoice Number 2471736
Invoice Date October 22, 2025
Customer Number 183575
Project Number 238202134

Net Due in 30 Days or in accordance with terms of the contract

 Stantec will not change our banking information. If you receive a request noting our banking information has changed, please 
contact your Stantec Project Manager 

Bill To
Hilltop Point Community 
Development District
Accounts Payable 
c/o Inframark 
2654 Cypress Ridge Boulevard, 
Suite 101 
Wesley Chapel  FL 33544 
United States 

EFT/ACH Remit To (Preferred)
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (SCSI)
Bank of America 
ABA No. : 111000012
Account No: 3752096026
Email Remittance: eft@stantec.com 
 

Alternative Remit To
Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
(SCSI)
13980 Collections Center Drive
Chicago  IL 60693 
United States  
Federal Tax ID 
11-2167170 

Project Description: Hilltop Point CDD.

Stantec Project Manager: Waag, Tyson
Authorization Amount: $7,608.00
Authorization Previously Billed: $5,492.50
Authorization Budget Remaining: $1,973.00
Authorization Billed to Date: $5,635.00
Current Invoice Due: $142.50
For Period Ending: October 3, 2025

Email Invoice:  InframarkCMS@payableslockbox.com
CC: bryan.radcliff@inframark.com
Billing Backup: Yes

Page 62

adfowler
Footer Stamp



INVOICE Page 2 of 2

Invoice Number 2471736
Project Number 238202134

  

Top Task 2025 2025 FY General Consulting

Professional Services

Billing Level Hours Rate Current
Amount

 
Level 10 

Waag, R Tyson (Tyson) 0.75 190.00 142.50
0.75 142.50

Professional Services Subtotal 0.75 142.50

Top Task 2025 Total 142.50

Total Fees & Disbursements $142.50

INVOICE TOTAL (USD) $142.50

Page 63



Billing Backup

Date Project Task Expnd Type Employee/Supplier Quantity Bill Rate Bill Amount Comment AP Ref. #

2025-09-22 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH DM REGARDING DRAINAGE 
OBSERVATION.

2025-09-23 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE WITH VENDOR REGARDING 
DRAINAGE OBSERVATION.

2025-09-24 238202134 2025 Direct - Regular WAAG, R TYSON (TYSON) 0.25 190.00 47.50 FINACIAL REVIEW WITH PMA.
Total subTask 2025 0.75 $142.50

Total Top Task 2025 0.75 $142.50

Total Project 238202134 0.75 $142.50

Page 1 of 1    10/9/2025  2:42 PM
Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Hilltop Point CDD
2005 Pan Am Cir Ste 300
Tampa FL 33607-6008
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161819 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C2413 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Brayn Radcliff 8-4-25 SPRINGHILL SUITES LAND : CDD Meeting 
$180.00

1 Ea 180.00  180.00

Subtotal 180.00

Subtotal $180.00

Tax $0.00

Total Due $180.00

Page 81



Attendance Confirmation 

for  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

              

 

 District Name:  Hilltop Point CDD – Emergency Meeting   

 Board Meeting Date: 10/06/2025 

 

 Name     In Attendance    Paid 
       (Please ‘X’) 
 
1 Tatiana Pagan         NOT PAID  
 
2 Aaron Spinks                    NOT PAID  
 
3 Jarred Rossi         NOT PAID  
 
4 Lee Thompson       $200   
 
5 John Blakley                    $200 
 
 
 
The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly 
 
 
 
 
 Approved for payment: 
 
 
              
 District Manager Signature     Date 
 
 
    ***PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE***   

  

      X

     X

    X

    X

    X

10/06/2025

Page 82

Bryan Radcliff
Highlight

Bryan Radcliff
Highlight

z-samale
Rectangle
5 John Blakley $200



Attendance Confirmation 

for  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

              

 

 District Name:  Hilltop Point CDD – Emergency Meeting   

 Board Meeting Date: 10/06/2025 

 

 Name     In Attendance    Paid 
       (Please ‘X’) 
 
1 Tatiana Pagan         NOT PAID  
 
2 Aaron Spinks                    NOT PAID  
 
3 Jarred Rossi         NOT PAID  
 
4 Lee Thompson       $200   
 
5 John Blakley                    $200 
 
 
 
The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly 
 
 
 
 
 Approved for payment: 
 
 
              
 District Manager Signature     Date 
 
 
    ***PLEASE RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO LORI BINGLE***   

  

      X

     X

    X

    X

    X

10/06/2025

Page 83

Bryan Radcliff
Highlight

Bryan Radcliff
Highlight

z-samale
Rectangle
4 Lee Thompson $200

X



 !"#$%&'&()*&("+&,#

 -./0123245*$64*!71/3

 !"!#"$!$#

 -./0123/0*(78/

(SHH')1+=BB

'19: &43; (/1* 89641'1701

< =>#(%*!?#*?<+(*$#,#&<%

'2@/ -

*(68A/0

<09-6B1 <C7B/8/41 !/3B02:1294

<+*(68A/0

'3456+178936:3;<+=>4?@;A

B/1'+CCDE

1)+F)G+ $CCDE

B%HH%I0+'G+J#C $KCCDE

'>99+LM55+1:>;5+ +NOJJP+C$ KJC##

L5Q+'@R+SB+#DK!TO$TJ!

 !"#"$#K !"#"$#

D2CC245*!71/

%917C* 89641*!6/

'7C/3*$/: ,63198/0* BB9641

'FC$!#J!

U #D2#!+

&4.92B/*(68A/0

 !"#"$!$# B53MQM5+F>;5XX

#OJ$TK !!#$#

+#OJ$T+ F@A93;W+1@6Y>+0+

X@4?@8@A2Y>4

 !"#"$# U #J2#!+/45M<5;YA+.55X3;<  2!!RTJ2!!+

H
H5<@9K=HI+$+

Y>9

+$+ !"#"$#

U$2!!+%[[3Q@\3X+L55

(SHH')1+=BB

$!!#+1@;+%4+=3M+IX5+C!!

'@4?@0+LH+CCE!JKE!!O

 -./0123245*$64*!71/3  -./0123/0*(78/

(SHH')1+=BB !"#"$#K !"#"$#

D2CC245*!71/

%917C* 89641*!6/

'7C/3*$/: ,63198/0* BB9641

'FC$!#J!

U #D2#!+

&4.92B/**(68A/0

 !"#"$!$#

1H/%I/+B/'%=(+%&B+,/'-,&+H)]/,+1),'S)&+]S'(+*)-,+,/.S''%&=/

'3456+178936:3;<+=>4?@;A

B/1'+CCDE

1)+F)G+ $CCDE

B%HH%I0+'G+J#C $KCCDE

'>99+LM55+1:>;5+ +NOJJP+C$ KJC##

B53MQM5+F>;5XX

!+*(+%*'#(!*, 'E*D=*> &F

1H/%I/+.%^/+=(/=^+1%*%FH/+')Z+'S./I+1-FHSI(S&_+=).1%&*

'3456+178936:3;<+=>4?@;A

B/1'+CCDE

1)+F)G+ $CCDE

B%HH%I0+'G+J#C $KCCDE

$#>&%*%+G

``ZZ  !O#JaaS$!$#2!!!!O# #aa#CE#TZZ``

#OJ$TK !!#$#

Page 84



 !"#$%&'&()*&("+&,#

 -./0123245*$64*!71/3

 !"!#"$!$#

 -./0123/0*(78/

(SHH')1+=BB

'19: &43; (/1* 89641'1701

< =>#(%*!?#*?<+(*$#,#&<%

'2@/ -

*(68A/0

<09-6B1 <C7B/8/41 !/3B02:1294

<+*(68A/0

'3456+178936:3;<+=>4?@;A

B/1'+CCDE

1)+F)G+ $CCDE

B%HH%I0+'G+J#C $KCCDE

'>99+LM55+1:>;5+ +NOJJP+C$ KJC##

L5Q+'@R+SB+#DK!TO$TJ!

 !"#"$#K !"#"$#

D2CC245*!71/

%917C* 89641*!6/

'7C/3*$/: ,63198/0* BB9641

'FC$!#J!

U EE2#!+

&4.92B/*(68A/0

 !"#"$!$# B53MQM5+F>;5XX

#OCDTK !!#$#

+#OCDT+ F@A93;W+1@6Y>+0+

X@4?@8@A2Y>4

 !"#"$# U ET2#!+,/\365Q+./5X3;<+IY:5Q795  2!!RTD2!!+

H
H5<@9K=HI+$+

Y>9

+$+ !"#"$#

U$2!!+%[[3Q@\3X+L55

(SHH')1+=BB

$!!#+1@;+%4+=3M+IX5+C!!

'@4?@0+LH+CCE!JKE!!O

 -./0123245*$64*!71/3  -./0123/0*(78/

(SHH')1+=BB !"#"$#K !"#"$#

D2CC245*!71/

%917C* 89641*!6/

'7C/3*$/: ,63198/0* BB9641

'FC$!#J!

U EE2#!+

&4.92B/**(68A/0

 !"#"$!$#

1H/%I/+B/'%=(+%&B+,/'-,&+H)]/,+1),'S)&+]S'(+*)-,+,/.S''%&=/

'3456+178936:3;<+=>4?@;A

B/1'+CCDE

1)+F)G+ $CCDE

B%HH%I0+'G+J#C $KCCDE

'>99+LM55+1:>;5+ +NOJJP+C$ KJC##

B53MQM5+F>;5XX

!+*(+%*'#(!*, 'E*D=*> &F

1H/%I/+.%^/+=(/=^+1%*%FH/+')Z+'S./I+1-FHSI(S&_+=).1%&*

'3456+178936:3;<+=>4?@;A

B/1'+CCDE

1)+F)G+ $CCDE

B%HH%I0+'G+J#C $KCCDE

$#>&%*%+G

``ZZ  !O#JaaS$!$#2!!!!O# Taa#CE#TZZ``

#OCDTK !!#$#

Page 85



Invoice
38427 Garron Place
INVOICE NO. ACCOUNT NUMBER

155239 17141
INVOICE DATE

09/30/2025
LICENSE

JB172341

DUE DATE (NET 0 TERMS)

Upon Receipt
AMOUNT DUE

$325.00

Subtotals $325.00

Total
Discounts

$0.00

Taxes $0.00

Invoice
Total

$325.00

Amount
Paid

$0.00

Amount
Due

$325.00

Central Termite & Pest
Control
4339 Grand Blvd
New Port Richey, FL 34652
(727) 841-6616

Hilltop Point Poolhouse
38427 Garron Place
Dade City, FL 33525

Hilltop Point Poolhouse (Acct #: 17141)

ITEM QUANTITY PRICE SUBTOTAL

Miscellaneous Pest 1 $325.00 $325.00

Additional Notes

A finance charge of 1.5% will be made on unpaid balances after 30 days.
National Emergency Poison Control: (800)222-1222

Page 86



Page 87



Invoice
Date

9/30/2025

Invoice #

SA-16081

Bill To

 Hilltop Point Community Development Dist
Bryan Radcliff, Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle, STE 300
Tampa, FL 33607

Ship To

SM1194
Hilltop Point CDD
11855 Hilltop Farms Drive
Dade City FL 33525

W.O. No.

5110

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Account # Project

SM1194 Hilltop Point CDD

Cost Code

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Please make all Checks payable to: 
Steadfast Alliance

30435 Commerce Drive, Suite 102
San Antonio, FL 33576

844-347-0702 | ar@steadfastalliance.com

Steadfast Alliance

Accounts over 60 days past due will be subject to credit hold and services may be
suspended. All past due amounts are subject to interest at 1.5% per month plus costs of
collection including attorney fees if incurred.

DescriptionQuantity Rate AmountServiced Date

Water Management Program- September Inspection

During our monthly inspection, our tech found and fixed
these issues: 

Zone 5 spray head ran over broke head 
Zone 11 spray head ran over spray head broke and funny
pipe fitting broke 
Zone 14 drip cut 

Our tech was also asked to investigate washout near the
main entrance and found the front right washout is from
construction behind wall rain is washing soil through the
bottom of wall 

1 0.00 0.009/11/2025

Irrigation Parts
2-6inch spray head
1-drip coupling

1 75.25 75.25

Irrigation Labor1 85.00 85.00

$160.25

$160.25

$0.00

Page 88



Field Inspection Report - December - Steadfast

Monday, December 1, 2025

Prepared For Board of Supervisors

15 Items Identified

Paul Young

District Field Inspector

Hilltop Point CDD

Green - Completed
Red – Item has not been addressed
Orange - Monitoring / In progress

Page 89



Item 1 - Clinton Avenue
Assigned To: Steadfast

1). Annual winter rotation scheduled for 12/9/25.

2). Median landscape is well maintained.

3). East and West entrance landscape is well maintained, sidewalks are included in the 

pressure washing proposal.

28.328761728.3287617
-82.1813967-82.1813967

11:03 12/1/2511:03 12/1/25

28.329103328.3291033
-82.1813883-82.1813883

11:01 12/1/2511:01 12/1/25

28.3287328.32873
-82.18145-82.18145

11:00 12/1/2511:00 12/1/25

28.328713328.3287133
-82.1812967-82.1812967

10:59 12/1/2510:59 12/1/25

1 2 3

4

Page 90

paul young
Highlight



Item 2 - Frontage Landscape
Assigned To: Steadfast

1). East landscape is well maintained.

2). West landscape is well maintained.

3). Steadfast on-site 12/2/25, detailing fountain grasses.

4). Gopher activity along west entrance beds.

5). Steadfast - treat all active ant mounds during service visits.

28.3286728.32867
-82.18013-82.18013

11:06 12/1/2511:06 12/1/25

28.3287528.32875
-82.181755-82.181755

11:03 12/1/2511:03 12/1/25

28.3287528.32875
-82.180855-82.180855

11:08 12/1/2511:08 12/1/25

28.328846728.3288467
-82.18155-82.18155

11:02 12/1/2511:02 12/1/25

28.328828.3288
-82.181205-82.181205

11:02 12/1/2511:02 12/1/25

1 2 3

4 5

Scheduled for 12/15.

Page 91

paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight



Item 3 - Amenity Center Landscape
Assigned To: Steadfast

1). Amenity Center landscape was detailed on 12/1/25.

2). Multiple weeds in the St Augustine sod.

28.330088328.3300883
-82.18062-82.18062

09:01 12/1/2509:01 12/1/25

28.330128.3301
-82.180855-82.180855

09:00 12/1/2509:00 12/1/25

28.33004528.330045
-82.18087-82.18087

08:59 12/1/2508:59 12/1/25

28.330038328.3300383
-82.18087-82.18087

08:59 12/1/2508:59 12/1/25

1 2 3

4

Page 92

paul young
Highlight



Item 4 - Playground
Assigned To: District Manager

* Playground is maintained.

* Equipment is intact and operational.

* Access gate to playground has been repaired and operating as designed.

Item 5 - Mailbox Kiosk
Assigned To: District Manager

1). Mailboxes are intact, no reportable issues.

2). Pressure washing proposal includes mailbox pavement.

28.330328.3303
-82.180655-82.180655

09:35 12/1/2509:35 12/1/25

28.330278328.3302783
-82.1807033-82.1807033

09:35 12/1/2509:35 12/1/25

28.3302728.33027
-82.1807117-82.1807117

09:35 12/1/2509:35 12/1/25

28.330441728.3304417
-82.1807717-82.1807717

09:36 12/1/2509:36 12/1/25

28.330411728.3304117
-82.1807717-82.1807717

09:36 12/1/2509:36 12/1/25

28.3303528.33035
-82.1807167-82.1807167

09:36 12/1/2509:36 12/1/25

28.330088328.3300883
-82.18058-82.18058

09:01 12/1/2509:01 12/1/25

28.33009528.330095
-82.18065-82.18065

09:00 12/1/2509:00 12/1/25

1 2 3

4 5 6

1 2

Gate must be closed 
with enough force to 
trigger latch.

Page 93

paul young
Highlight



Item 6 - Pool
Assigned To: District Manager

1). Cooper Pool Technician was on-site 12/1/25.

2). Furniture is clean and orderly.

3). Landscape detailed on 12/1/25.

4). Tables and chairs in the under canopy are intact and orderly.

5). Community board is clear and legible.

6). ADA chair is covered and operational.

28.3301828.33018
-82.1802967-82.1802967

09:49 12/1/2509:49 12/1/25

28.33019528.330195
-82.18017-82.18017

09:49 12/1/2509:49 12/1/25

28.330316728.3303167
-82.1805117-82.1805117

09:50 12/1/2509:50 12/1/25

28.330253328.3302533
-82.180595-82.180595

09:53 12/1/2509:53 12/1/25

28.330221728.3302217
-82.18058-82.18058

09:53 12/1/2509:53 12/1/25

28.33029528.330295
-82.18038-82.18038

09:51 12/1/2509:51 12/1/25

1 2 3

4 5 6

Page 94



Item 7 - Ponds
Assigned To: Steadfast

1). Tract D2, D3, and D4 drainage area are maintained.

Item 8 - Pond
Assigned To: Steadfast

1). Lift station is maintained.

2). Tract D1 is maintained.

28.3307528.33075
-82.179955-82.179955

09:38 12/1/2509:38 12/1/25

28.330983328.3309833
-82.1793583-82.1793583

09:40 12/1/2509:40 12/1/25

28.329163328.3291633
-82.1794883-82.1794883

09:43 12/1/2509:43 12/1/25

28.3320828.33208
-82.1794667-82.1794667

09:57 12/1/2509:57 12/1/25

28.332083328.3320833
-82.1799383-82.1799383

09:56 12/1/2509:56 12/1/25

1 2 3

1 2

Page 95



Item 9 - Lift Station #37
Assigned To: District Manager

A resident is allowing a dog to roam this area and deposit feces. Several piles are in the rear

of the lift station grass. Pressure washing scope to include fencing.

28.33849528.338495
-82.1799167-82.1799167

10:04 12/1/2510:04 12/1/25

28.338628328.3386283
-82.17997-82.17997

10:02 12/1/2510:02 12/1/25

28.338428328.3384283
-82.1800833-82.1800833

10:03 12/1/2510:03 12/1/25

1 2 3

Page 96



Item 10 - P1 Tract North Buffer
Assigned To: Steadfast

1). Drain grate is clear of debris.

2). Control structure is clear of debris.

3). Buffer is maintained.

4). Several gopher turtle holes observed in this area.

5). NW corner is maintained.

28.339308328.3393083
-82.1793883-82.1793883

10:06 12/1/2510:06 12/1/25

28.3392528.33925
-82.17987-82.17987

10:06 12/1/2510:06 12/1/25

28.339271728.3392717
-82.180755-82.180755

10:09 12/1/2510:09 12/1/25

28.3392728.33927
-82.1811917-82.1811917

10:10 12/1/2510:10 12/1/25

28.339233328.3392333
-82.1813133-82.1813133

10:10 12/1/2510:10 12/1/25

1 2 3

4 5

Page 97



Item 11 - McDonald Street
Assigned To: Steadfast

* McDonald pond is maintained.

* Drain structure is clear of debris.

* North and South perimeter is maintained.

28.338378328.3383783
-82.1802883-82.1802883

10:03 12/1/2510:03 12/1/25

28.337646728.3376467
-82.18087-82.18087

10:19 12/1/2510:19 12/1/25

28.337261728.3372617
-82.1812217-82.1812217

10:20 12/1/2510:20 12/1/25

28.337396728.3373967
-82.1812667-82.1812667

10:20 12/1/2510:20 12/1/25

1 2 3

4

Page 98



Item 12 - Palomino Drive
Assigned To: Steadfast

1). Rebuilt drain is holding.

2). Steadfast will prune back encroachments on the next service visit.

3). Scheduled for pruning.

4). Retention wall maintenance is maintained.

Item 13 - Palomino Lift Station
Assigned To: District Manager

Lift station gate repair is holding, Pressure washing scope to include fences.

28.334733328.3347333
-82.181595-82.181595

10:24 12/1/2510:24 12/1/25

28.335146728.3351467
-82.1813583-82.1813583

10:25 12/1/2510:25 12/1/25

28.335371728.3353717
-82.1813667-82.1813667

10:26 12/1/2510:26 12/1/25

28.335158328.3351583
-82.1831967-82.1831967

10:32 12/1/2510:32 12/1/25

28.335163328.3351633
-82.183845-82.183845

10:33 12/1/2510:33 12/1/25

28.3341328.33413
-82.18342-82.18342

10:36 12/1/2510:36 12/1/25

28.33312528.333125
-82.1828383-82.1828383

10:48 12/1/2510:48 12/1/25

28.333261728.3332617
-82.1828917-82.1828917

10:47 12/1/2510:47 12/1/25

1 2 3

4 5

1 2 3

Scheduled 12/15/25

Page 99

paul young
Highlight

paul young
Highlight



Item 14 - Phase 3
Assigned To: Steadfast

Phase 3 pedestrian pathways are maintained.

Item 15 - Tract D6/D7
Assigned To: Steadfast

Retention pond is maintained, and the west boundary has been maintained.

28.330591728.3305917
-82.1832417-82.1832417

11:11 12/1/2511:11 12/1/25

28.330896728.3308967
-82.1828167-82.1828167

11:11 12/1/2511:11 12/1/25

28.32927528.329275
-82.184145-82.184145

11:13 12/1/2511:13 12/1/25

28.3308828.33088
-82.18415-82.18415

11:13 12/1/2511:13 12/1/25

28.330928.3309
-82.1828-82.1828

11:12 12/1/2511:12 12/1/25

28.330933328.3309333
-82.1841367-82.1841367

11:13 12/1/2511:13 12/1/25

28.331141728.3311417
-82.1846083-82.1846083

11:14 12/1/2511:14 12/1/25

28.33117528.331175
-82.1847533-82.1847533

11:15 12/1/2511:15 12/1/25

1 2 3

4 5 6

1 2

Page 100


	0 - Hilltop Point Agenda Cover
	1 - Hilltop Point Agenda
	4A-1 Eastside Grading Revision 2 Markup
	4A-2 Field Swale Photos
	4A-3 Post Storm Pictures
	4B Inframark Revised Pressure Washing Proposal
	4B-1 Service Map Phase I
	4C Hilltop Point FY2026 Meeting Schedule
	4D Resolution 2026-2; Removing the Assistant Treasurer
	5A-1 November 17, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes
	5B-1 October 2025 Financials
	5C-1 October 2025 Check Register
	5D-1 October 2025 O&M Report
	6A-1 December Field Inspection Report



